

H.B. 200

INFORMED CONSENT AMENDMENTS

Representative **Carl Wimmer** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 5, Lines 129 through 130:*

129 worker, or certified social worker ~~{has}~~ orally, in a face-to-face consultation, ~~[informed]~~ informs
130 the pregnant woman that:

2. *Page 5, Lines 139 through 141:*

139 (ii) the printed material and a viewing of or a copy of the informational video ~~{:~~
140 ~~—(A) shall be provided to her free of charge, and~~
141 ~~—(B) is also available }~~ shall be made available to her, free of charge, on the Department of
Health's website;

3. *Page 7, Lines 188 through 189:*

188 (ii) if the woman chooses not to ~~[do so,]~~ view the video at a time described in
189 Subsection (4)(a), ~~{give a copy of the video}~~ [shall be provided to her] ~~{to the woman}~~ inform
the woman that she can access the video on the Department of Health's website .

4. *Page 8, Lines 236 through 238:*

236 (10) (a) The Department of Health ~~{and local health departments}~~ shall provide an
237 ultrasound, in accordance with the provisions of Subsection (2)(b), at no expense to the
238 pregnant woman.

(b) A local health department shall refer a person who requests an ultrasound described in Subsection (10)(a) to the Department of Health.

5. *Page 13, Lines 370 through 371:*

370 (a) the total amount of informed consent material described in this section that was
371 distributed or accessed ;